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NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the 33'"Annual General Meeting of Bharat Ekansh Limited will be held on Saturday, 

29th September, 2018 at 11:00 Hrs. at 215,Second Floor, Laxmi Deep Building, Plot No.9 New Delhi ·110092to 

transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

1. To Consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financia l Year ended 
March 31, 2018 along with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon; 

2. To Re-appoint Mr. Sardar Singh Choudhary (OIN-00185683) who retires by rotation at this meeting and 
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment; 

3. To appoint M/s PLK & Associates and fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors; 

For and on Behalf of Board of 
Bharat Ekansh Limited 

For Sharat Ek\~td. 

!..Neeraj ~or 
Director 
DIN: 07297506 

Date: 31/08/2018 
Place: New Delhi 

For Bharat Ekansh Ltt ... 

~it~ad~ch Director 
Director 
DIN: 07074574 



.. 
,, 

NOTES: 

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote al the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is entitled to appoint a 
proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. The 
instrument appointing the proxy, in order to be effective, must be deposited at the Company's 
Registered Office, duly completed and signed, not less than FORTY-EIGHT HOURS before the 
commencement of the AGM. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies etc., must be 
supported by appropriate resolutions/ authorily, as applicable. A person can act as proxy on behalf of 
Members not exceeding fifty (SO) and holding In the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share 
capital of the Company. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than 
10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a 
proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

2. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed on 
22••september2017 

3. Members, Proxies and Authorized Representatives are requested to bring to the meeting, the 
Attendance Slip enclosed herewith, duly comple ted and signed, mentioning therein details of their DP 
ID and Client ID/ FolioNo. 

4. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holding to 
dematerialized form to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio 
management. Members can contact the Company or RTA for assistance in this regard. 

s. Members holding shares in physical form in identical order of names in more than one folio are 
requested to send to the Company or RTA, t he details of such folios together with the share 
certificates for consolidating their holding in one folio. A consolidated share certificate will be returned I 
to such Members after making requisite changes thereon. 

6. Members/ Proxies should bring the Attendance slip duly filled in for attending the meeting along with 
their copy of the Annual Report. 

7. The route map showing directions to reach the venue of the 33"'AGM is given on Back Over. 

8. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statement shall be open for 
inspection at the registered office of the Company. 



BOARDS' REPORT 
Dear Members, 

Your directors have pleasure in presenting lhe 33'"Annual Report and the Audited Statement for the Financial Year 
ended March 31, 2018. 

BACKGROUND 

The company was incorporated under Companies Act, 1956 on 18th May, 1985. The company got its registration as 

NBFC from Reserve Bank of India on 22.09.1998 vide Registration No. B-14.01249. The Company is a Category B· 

Non-Banking Financial Company engaged in the business of providing loans and Finance to firms, bodies corporate 

and financial leasing and hiring, financial and investment consultancy etc. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 

The financial performance of the Company during for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018 is as under: 

Particulars 31/03/2018 31/03/2017 
Income 3,02,800.00 4,70,486.00 

Expenditure 1,71,692.00 3,46,477.00 

Profit Before Tax l,31,108.00 1,24,009.00 

Net Profit/loss After Taxation 97,336.00 86,027.00 

Basic Earnings per Share 0.12 0.10 

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK 

During the year under review, the Company has gained Profit before tax of Rs. 97,336.00 as compared to Profit of 

Rs. 86,027.00 during the previous year. The company expects good business and returns in future. The 

performance of t he company during the period under review has been satisfactory. 

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS 

The company is a Non-Banking financial company registered with t he Reserve Bank of India. There has been no 
change in the business of the company, during the year under review. 



DIVIDEND 

In o rder to conserve the resources of the company for the good future prospects and growth and as the Company 

has gained small amount of Profit in the sa id reporting period, the Board of Direct ors taking this view have decided 

not to distribute any dividend out of the reserve of the Company and therefore the Board of Directors of the 

company has not recommended any dividend to the shareholders. 

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL 

a. Disclosure regarding issues of equity shares with differential rights: 

The Company has not issues any equity shares with differential r ights during the year under review. 

b. Disclosure regarding issues of employee stock options: 

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees during the year under review. 

c. Disclosure regarding the issues of sweat equity shares: 

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

The Extract of Annua l Ret urn in Form MGT-9 pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 of 

the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 for the financial year 2017-18 has been enclosed 

with this report in ANNEXURE- I 

CORPORATE GOVERNACE 

Since, the paid-up share capital of the company is less than Rs. 10 Crores and Net worth is less than Rs.25 Crores, 

the provisions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated under Regulation 15(2) of SEBl(LODR)Regulations,2015 

are not applicable to the company. However, your company has made every effort to comply with the provisions of 

the Corporate Governance and to see that the interest of t he shareholders and the company are properly served. 

It has always been the company endeavors to excel through bet ter corporate governance and fair and transparent 

practices and many of which has always been in place even before they were mandated by the law of land. 

The management of the company believes t hat it w ill further enhance t he level of corporate governance in the 

company. 
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NUMBER OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

During the financial year 2017-18 

05 (Five) meetings of Board of Directors of the Company were held and the Intervening gap between the Mee lings 

was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (i.e., the maximum interval between any two 

board meeting did not exceed 120 Days) 

lil 25/04/2017 

fll 18/07 /2017 
Iii 30/08/2017 

Iii 23/10/2017 
Iii 28/01/2018 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF COMMITTEE 

During the financial year 2017-18 

5 (Five) Audit Committee Meetings (AC} 

Iii 25/04/2017 

Ill 18/07/2017 
Iii 30/08/2017 

Ill 23/10/2018 

Ill 28/01/2018 

5 (Five) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meet ing (NRC} 

lil 25/04/2017 
(ii 18/07 /2017 

fll 23/10/2018 
Ill 28/01/2018 

4 (Four) Stakeholder Relationship Committee Meeting (SRC} 

.:· 25/04/2017 

·:· 18/07 /2017 

·:· 23/10/2018 
·:· 28/01/2018 



BOARD EVALUTION 

SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 Mandate that board shall monitor and Review the Board Evaluation Framework. The 

Framework includes the evaluation of Directors on Various parameters such as: 

./ Board Dynamics and relationship 

./ Information's inflows 

./ Decision making 

./ Relationship with stakeholders 

./ Company Performance and Strategy 

./ Tracking Board and committee effectiveness 

./ Peer evaluation 

The Companies Act 2013 states that formal annual evaluation needs to be made by the board of its own 

performance and the manner in which such performance eva luation was ca rried out is as under: 

The Performance evaluation framework is in place and has been circulated to all the directors to seek their 

response on the evaluation of the entire board and independent directors. The Nomination and Remunera tion & 

,, Compensation Committee has carried out evaluation of director's performance. 

The criteria of evaluation is exercise of responsibilities in a bonafide manner in the interest of the Company, 

striving to attend meetings of the Board of Directors/Committees of which he/she is a member/general meetings, 

participating constructively and actively in the meetings of the Board/Committee of the Board etc. 

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

All new independent directors inducted into t he Board attend an orientation program. The details of training and 

familiarization program are provided at the time of the appointment of an independent director, the Company 

issues a formal letter of appoint ment outlining his/ her role, function, duties and responsibilities. 

BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED CODE OF CONDUCT FOR THE PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

The Board of Directors has adopted the Insider Trading Policy in accordance with the requirements of the SEBI 

(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015 and the applicable Securities laws. The Insider Trading Policy of 

the Company lays down guidelines and procedures to be followed, and disclosures t o be made while dealing w ith 

shares of the Company, as well as the consequences of violation. The policy has been formulated to regulate, 

monitor and ensure reporting of deals by employees and to maintain the highest ethical standards of dealing in 

Company securities. 

The Insider Trading Policy of the Company covering code of practices and procedures for fair disclosure of 

unpublished price sensitive information and code of conduct for the prevention of insider trading. 

•• 



- - ---- -

LISTING AGREEMENT 

The Securities and Exchange Board or India (SEBI), on September 2, 2015, issued SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the aim to consolidate and streamline the provisions of the 

Listing Agreement for different Segments of capital markets to ensure better enforceability. The sa id regulations 

were effective December 1, 2015. Accordingly, all listed en tities were required to enter into the Listing Agreement 

within six months from the effect ive date. 

POL.IC/ES 

We seek to promote and follow the highest level of ethical standards in all our business transactions guided by our 

va lue system. The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 mandated the 

formulation of certain policies for all listed companies. 

The policies are reviewed periodically by the Board and updated based on need and new compliance requirement. 

./ Annual Evaluation Policy 

./ Archive Policy 

./ Board Diversity Policy 

./ Policy On Determination Of Materiality Of Events 

./ Policy On Material Subsidiaries 

./ Preservation Of Records 

./ Related Party Transaction Policy 

./ Vigil Mechanism Policy 

BOARD INDEPENDENCE 

Definition of 'Independence' of Directors is derived from Regulation 25 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 and 

Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the confirmation /disclosures received from the Directors 

under section 149(7) of the Companies Act 2013 and on evaluation of the relationships disclosed, the following 

Non-Executive Directors are considered as Independent Directors as on 31stMarch 2017 

a) Ms. Nikita Dadheech 

b) Mr. Raj Kumar Jain 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

The Company is a registered NBFC and the main object of the company is to provide loan, guarantees and made 
investments. Hence the company does not fall under the purview of the provisions of Section 186 of t he 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under w.r.t its investment and lending activit ies. Details of Loans, 

Guarantees and Investments are given in the notes to the Financial Statements. 
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made there under and 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, the Company had not entered into any 

contract/arrangement/transaction with related parties which could be considered material. There are no 

materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at 

large. Accordingly, particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of 

the Companies Act, 2013 along with the justification for entering into such contract or arrangement in Form AOC-

2 does not form part of the report. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM 

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls across the organization. The same is subject to 

review periodically by the internal audit cell for its effectiveness. During the year, such controls were tested and no 

reportable material weakness in the design or operation was observed. 

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT 

STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

M/s PLK & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration. No. 024619N) were appointed as Statutory 

Auditors for a period of 5 years in Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2017 subject to ratification in 

every Annua l General Meet ing in terms of section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. Their continuance of 

appointment and payment of remunerat ion are to be confirmed and approved in the ensuing Annual General 

Meeting. The Company has received a certificate from the above Auditors to the effect that if their appointment is 

ratified, it would be in accordance with the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Notes on 

financial sta tement referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further 

comments. 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. Sunny Dahiya & Associates, 

Company Secretaries, a firm of Company Secretaries in Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. 

The Report of the Secretarial Aud it in Form MR-3 for t he Financial Year ended March 31, 2018 is annexed as 

Annexure-11 to the Report. There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by Secretarial 

Auditor in his report. 



COST AUDITOR 

As per the Cost Audit Orders, Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company's in respect of its product/services. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY: 

No Material Changes affecting the Financial Position of Company Took Place during the financia l year under 
review. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 

OUTGO 

The details of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo are as under: 

a) Conservation of Energy: 

Steps taken for conservation NA 

Steps taken for utilizing alternate sources of energy NA 

Capital investment on energy conservation equipment's NA 

b} Technology Absorption: 

Efforts made for technology NIL 
Details of technology imported, if 
anv 

absorotion 
Benefits derived NIL 
Expenditure on Research NIL 
&Development, if any 

Year of import 
Whether imported technology ful-
Iv absorbed 
Areas where absorption of im-
ported technology has not taken 
place, if anv 

c) Foreign Exchange Earnings/ Outgo: (in Indian Rs.) 

Earnings Nil 

Outgo Nil 

VIGIL M ECHNAN/SM 

NA 

NA 
NA 

NA 

The Company believes in the conduct of its affairs in a fair and t ransparent manner by adopting highest standards 
of professionalism, honesty, integrity and et hical behavior. The Company is committed to develop a culture in 
which every employee feels free to ra ise concerns about any poor or unacceptable practice and misconduct. In 
order to mainta in the standards has adopted lays down this Whistle Blower Policy to provide a framework to 



promote responsible and secure whistle blowing. The Board of Directors of your company has adopted the Vigil 
Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy in Compliance of the Companies Act, 2013. 

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATES: 

1. Nirvaza Enterprises Private Limited 

2. Bcnlos Marketing Limited 

3. Coratio Enterprises Limited 

4. Dovlan Trading Limited 

5. Xexa Trading Limited 

6. Upfrenzy Marketing Limited 

7. Travania Trading Limited 

8. Rystela Marketing limited 

9. Prisek Enterprises Limited 

10. Onvaro Market ing Limited 

11. Mebroso Trading Limited 

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT 

The Company seeks to nurture a mutually beneficial relationship with its employees. This relationship is 

characterized by the Investment which the company makes in its employees by providing challenging roles and 

assignment opportunities for personal growth, relevant and timely performance support, training and an enabling 

environment. The company seeks to create a workplace which combines achievement orientat ion with care for 

employees. The Company lists "people" as one of its stated core values. 

Your Company takes the pride in the Commitment, Competence and dedication shown by its employees in all 

areas of business. Various HR initiatives are taken to align the HR Policies to the growing requirements of the 

business. 

COMPLIANCE 

The Company has complied and continues to comply with the applicable regulations, circulars and guidelines 

issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Stock Exchange(s), Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (SEBI) etc. 

The Company has complied wit h all the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Companies Act, 

2013, Listing Agreement executed with the Stock Exchange, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 and other applicable rules/regulations/guidelines issued from time to time. 

... 



RISK M ANAGEMENT POLICY 

The management has taken all necessary steps to identify the elements or risks, if any. The management has 

Implemented an effective and meaningful system to safeguard the assets or the company. 

The Board has to review the business plan at regular Intervals and develop the Risk Management Strategy which 

sha ll encompass laying down guiding principles on proactive planning for identifying, analyzing and mitigating all 

the material risks, both external and internal vll . Environmental, Business, Operational, Financia l and others. 

Communication or Risk Management Strategy to various levels of management for effective Implementation is 

essential for achieving the goals or the organization. 

PARTICUIARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

In terms or the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, S of The Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, none of the Company's Employees who 

were in receipt of a remuneration not less than Rs. 60 Lacs during the financial year; or the employee receipt of 

the remuneration for any part of that year , at a rate which, in aggregate, was not less was Rs.5 lacs per month 

and hence no particulars are required to be disclosed In this report 

REMUNERATION POLICY 

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Comminee framed a policy for 

selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

.,,- Chairman of the Board 

Mr. Sardar Singh Choudhary., Executive Director is Chairman of the Board. 

DECIARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS U/S 149(6) 

All independent director have given the Declaration that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under 
the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBl(LODR) Regulations, 2015 

COMM ITTEES OF THE BOARD 

Currently, the Board Has 3 Committees: The Audit Committee, The Nomination And Remuneration Committee, The 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee has Proper composition of Independent Directors and Executive Director. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ITS ADEQUACY 

I 



-

TI1e board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and effklent conduct or its business, including 
adherence to the company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection or frauds and errors, 
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable nnancial disclosures. 

SIGNIFICANT ANO MATERIAL OROERS 

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals Impacting the going concern 
status and Company's operations in future. 

MANAGEMENT OISCUSSION ANO ANALYSIS REPORT 

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatio11s, 2015, a detailed 
management discussion and analysis report has been appended separately as Annexure·HI 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR} POLICY 

As per the Companies Act, 2013, Companies having net worth of Rs. 500 Crore or more, or turnover of Rs. 1000 Crore or 
more or net profit of Rs. 5 Crore or more during any financial year are required to constitute a Corporate Social 
Responsibility Committee (CSR) of the Board or Directors comprising three or more directors, at least one of whom 
should be an independent director and such company shall spend at least 2% of the average net profit of the company's 
three immediately preceding financial years. 

During the financial year 2017-18 the Company has not crossed the threshold limit for the Corporate Social 
Responsibility Committee as required under the Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (as defined above). So the 
company has not constituted the CSR committeeandnotdoneanyactivitiesdefinedunderScheduleVlloftheCompaniesAct, 
2013. 

DISCLOSURES UNOER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE {PREVENTION, PROHIBIT/ON 

&REDRESSAL} ACT, 2013: 

The Company has adequate system for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace and has set up cell for 

the same. Pursuant to the requirements of Section 22 of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition & Redressal) Act 2013 read with rules thereunder, the Company has not received any complaint of sexual 

harassment during the reporting period. 

OIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT AS REQUIREO UNDER SECTION 134{5} OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) (c) read with Section 134{5) of the Companies Act .• 2013, the Directors of 

your company confirm that: 

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018, the applicable 

accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at 31st March, 2018 and of the profit /loss of the Company forthat period; 



c) 

d) 

e) 

I) 

g) 

The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for lhe maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and 
for preventing and detecting fraud and other Irregularities; 

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

The Board of Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that 
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; 

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively; 

The Board of Directors have adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of 
its business, including adherence to the company's policies, the safeguarding of Its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and timely 
preparation of reliable financial disclosures. 

ACKNOWLEDGEM ENT: 

Your Directors take this opportunity to express the gratitude to all investors, clients, vendors, bankers, Regulatory and 
Government Authorities, Stock Exchanges and Business Associates for their cooperation, encouragement and continued 
support extended to the Company. Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation to the Associates for 
their continuing support and unstinting efforts in ensuring an excellent all round operational performance at all levels. 

For and on Behalf of Board of 

Bharat Ekansh Limited 

ForfJ~\: ~Ltd. 
\~~~irector Neeraj~, • [l 

Director 

DIN: 07297506 

ForBha~E~sh Ltd . 

Nikita DadheeclDlrector 

Director 

DIN: 07074574 
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Form AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of 

subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures 
 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 
 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 
 

Sl. No. Particulars Details 
1.  Name of the subsidiary BENIOS MARKETING LIMITED 

2.  Reporting period for the subsidiary 
concerned, if different from the 
holding company’s reporting period 

N/A 

3.  Reporting currency and Exchange rate 
as on the last date of the relevant 
Financial year in the case of foreign 
subsidiaries 

N/A 

4.  Share capital 5,00,000 

5.  Reserves & surplus (605) 

6.  Total assets 1,104,395 

7.  Total Liabilities 1,104,395 

8.  Investments 1,000,000 

9.  Turnover 6,870 

10.  Profit before taxation (605) 
11.  Provision for taxation - 

12.  Profit after taxation (605) 

13.  Proposed Dividend - 

14.  % of shareholding 54.20% 
 
Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations 
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. 



Form AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of 

subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures 
 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 
 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 
 

Sl. No. Particulars Details 
1.  Name of the subsidiary CORATIO ENTERPRISES LIMITED 

2.  Reporting period for the subsidiary 
concerned, if different from the 
holding company’s reporting period 

N/A 

3.  Reporting currency and Exchange rate 
as on the last date of the relevant 
Financial year in the case of foreign 
subsidiaries 

N/A 

4.  Share capital 5,00,000 

5.  Reserves & surplus (750) 

6.  Total assets 8,54,250 

7.  Total Liabilities 8,54,250 

8.  Investments 7,50,000 

9.  Turnover 6,750 

10.  Profit before taxation (750) 
11.  Provision for taxation - 

12.  Profit after taxation (750) 

13.  Proposed Dividend - 

14.  % of shareholding 53% 
 
Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations 
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. 



Form AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of 

subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures 
 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 
 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 
 

Sl. No. Particulars Details 
1.  Name of the subsidiary DOVIAN TRADING LIMITED 

2.  Reporting period for the subsidiary 
concerned, if different from the 
holding company’s reporting period 

N/A 

3.  Reporting currency and Exchange rate 
as on the last date of the relevant 
Financial year in the case of foreign 
subsidiaries 

N/A 

4.  Share capital 5,00,000 

5.  Reserves & surplus (5000) 

6.  Total assets 5,08,723 

7.  Total Liabilities 5,08,723 

8.  Investments 5,00,000 

9.  Turnover - 

10.  Profit before taxation (5000) 
11.  Provision for taxation - 

12.  Profit after taxation (5000) 

13.  Proposed Dividend - 

14.  % of shareholding 53% 
 
Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations 
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. 



Form AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of 

subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures 
 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 
 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 
 

Sl. No. Particulars Details 
1.  Name of the subsidiary MEBROSO TRADING LIMITED 

2.  Reporting period for the subsidiary 
concerned, if different from the 
holding company’s reporting period 

N/A 

3.  Reporting currency and Exchange rate 
as on the last date of the relevant 
Financial year in the case of foreign 
subsidiaries 

N/A 

4.  Share capital 5,00,000 

5.  Reserves & surplus (30) 

6.  Total assets 8,54,970 

7.  Total Liabilities 8,54,970 

8.  Investments 7,50,000 

9.  Turnover 7,650 

10.  Profit before taxation (30) 
11.  Provision for taxation - 

12.  Profit after taxation (30) 

13.  Proposed Dividend - 

14.  % of shareholding 52% 
 
Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations 
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. 



Form AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of 

subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures 
 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 
 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 
 

Sl. No. Particulars Details 
1.  Name of the subsidiary NIRVAZA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 

2.  Reporting period for the subsidiary 
concerned, if different from the 
holding company’s reporting period 

N/A 

3.  Reporting currency and Exchange rate 
as on the last date of the relevant 
Financial year in the case of foreign 
subsidiaries 

N/A 

4.  Share capital 24,25,000 

5.  Reserves & surplus 465,939,067 

6.  Total assets 470,693,262 

7.  Total Liabilities 470,693,262 

8.  Investments - 

9.  Turnover 7,000,000 

10.  Profit before taxation 3,392,293 
11.  Provision for taxation - 

12.  Profit after taxation 2,504,002 

13.  Proposed Dividend - 

14.  % of shareholding 99.99% 
 
Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations 
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. 



Form AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of 

subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures 
 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 
 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 
 

Sl. No. Particulars Details 
1.  Name of the subsidiary ONVARO MARKETING LIMITED 

2.  Reporting period for the subsidiary 
concerned, if different from the 
holding company’s reporting period 

N/A 

3.  Reporting currency and Exchange rate 
as on the last date of the relevant 
Financial year in the case of foreign 
subsidiaries 

N/A 

4.  Share capital 5,00,000 

5.  Reserves & surplus (205) 

6.  Total assets 1,104,795 

7.  Total Liabilities 1,104,795 

8.  Investments 1,000,000 

9.  Turnover 6,670 

10.  Profit before taxation (205) 
11.  Provision for taxation - 

12.  Profit after taxation (205) 

13.  Proposed Dividend  

14.  % of shareholding 53% 
 
Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations 
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. 



Form AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of 

subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures 
 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 
 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 
 

Sl. No. Particulars Details 
1.  Name of the subsidiary PRISEK ENTERPRISES LIMITED 

2.  Reporting period for the subsidiary 
concerned, if different from the 
holding company’s reporting period 

N/A 

3.  Reporting currency and Exchange rate 
as on the last date of the relevant 
Financial year in the case of foreign 
subsidiaries 

N/A 

4.  Share capital 5,00,000 

5.  Reserves & surplus (525) 

6.  Total assets 1,104,475 

7.  Total Liabilities 1,104,475 

8.  Investments 1,000,000 

9.  Turnover 6,950 

10.  Profit before taxation (525) 
11.  Provision for taxation - 

12.  Profit after taxation (525) 

13.  Proposed Dividend  

14.  % of shareholding 54% 
 
Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations 
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. 



Form AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of 

subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures 
 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 
 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 
 

Sl. No. Particulars Details 
1.  Name of the subsidiary RYSTELA MARKETING LIMITED 

2.  Reporting period for the subsidiary 
concerned, if different from the 
holding company’s reporting period 

N/A 

3.  Reporting currency and Exchange rate 
as on the last date of the relevant 
Financial year in the case of foreign 
subsidiaries 

N/A 

4.  Share capital 5,00,000 

5.  Reserves & surplus (675) 

6.  Total assets 1,604,325 

7.  Total Liabilities 1,604,325 

8.  Investments 1,499,280 

9.  Turnover 6,560 

10.  Profit before taxation (675) 
11.  Provision for taxation - 

12.  Profit after taxation (675) 

13.  Proposed Dividend - 

14.  % of shareholding 55% 
 
Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations 
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. 



Form AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of 

subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures 
 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 
 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 
 

Sl. No. Particulars Details 
1.  Name of the subsidiary TRAVANIA TRADING LIMITED 

2.  Reporting period for the subsidiary 
concerned, if different from the 
holding company’s reporting period 

N/A 

3.  Reporting currency and Exchange rate 
as on the last date of the relevant 
Financial year in the case of foreign 
subsidiaries 

N/A 

4.  Share capital 5,00,000 

5.  Reserves & surplus (4000) 

6.  Total assets 5,08,723 

7.  Total Liabilities 5,08,723 

8.  Investments 5,00,000 

9.  Turnover - 

10.  Profit before taxation (4000) 
11.  Provision for taxation - 

12.  Profit after taxation (4000) 

13.  Proposed Dividend - 

14.  % of shareholding 55% 
 
Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations 
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. 



Form AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of 

subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures 
 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 
 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 
 

Sl. No. Particulars Details 
1.  Name of the subsidiary UPFRENZY MARKETING LIMITED 

2.  Reporting period for the subsidiary 
concerned, if different from the 
holding company’s reporting period 

N/A 

3.  Reporting currency and Exchange rate 
as on the last date of the relevant 
Financial year in the case of foreign 
subsidiaries 

N/A 

4.  Share capital 5,00,000 

5.  Reserves & surplus (205) 

6.  Total assets 1,104,795 

7.  Total Liabilities 1,104,795 

8.  Investments 1,000,000 

9.  Turnover 6,670 

10.  Profit before taxation (205) 
11.  Provision for taxation - 

12.  Profit after taxation (205) 

13.  Proposed Dividend - 

14.  % of shareholding 54.60% 
 
Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations 
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. 



Form AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of 

subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures 
 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 
 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 
 

Sl. No. Particulars Details 
1.  Name of the subsidiary XEXA TRADING LIMITED 

2.  Reporting period for the subsidiary 
concerned, if different from the 
holding company’s reporting period 

N/A 

3.  Reporting currency and Exchange rate 
as on the last date of the relevant 
Financial year in the case of foreign 
subsidiaries 

N/A 

4.  Share capital 5,00,000 

5.  Reserves & surplus (160) 

6.  Total assets 1,604,840 

7.  Total Liabilities 1,604,840 

8.  Investments 1,499,270 

9.  Turnover 7,850 

10.  Profit before taxation (160) 
11.  Provision for taxation - 

12.  Profit after taxation (160) 

13.  Proposed Dividend - 

14.  % of shareholding 52% 
 
Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations 
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. 
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Form No. MGT-9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2018 
(Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Componles Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) or the Companies 

(Management and Admlnlslration) Rules, 2014] 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

CIN L74899DL198SPLC020973 

Rellistration Date 18/05/1985 
Name of the Company Bharat Ekansh Limited 

Category I Sub-Category of the Company COMPANY LIMITEDBY SHARES- INDIAN NON· 
GOVERNMENT COMPANY 

Address of the Registered office and H. NO. 116, F/F VILLAGE KOTLA, MAYUR VIHAR 
contact details PHASE-I, NEAR HUKUM SINGH DAIRY, DELHI 

110091 
Whether listed company Listed at Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited 
Name, Address and Contact details of Skyline Financial Services Private Limited 
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any D-153A, First Floor Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-I 

New Delhi-110020 

II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall 

be stated:-

SI. No. Name and Description of NIC Code of the Product/ service % total turnover of the 
main products/ services company 

Financial Services other 649 100% 
1 t han Insurance and 

Pension Funding activities 

Ill PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

s. Name of the CIN/GLN HOLDING/SUB % of shares Applicabl 

N Company SI DIARY/ ASSO held e section 

0. CIATE 

01 NIRVAZA U51109DL2011PTC226019 SUBSIDIARY 100% 2(87)(ii) 

ENTERPRISES 

PRIVATELIMITED 

02 BENIOS MARKETING U74999DL2017PLC315272 SUBSIDIARY 54.20 2(87)(ii) 

LIMITED 

03 CORA TIO U74999DL2017PLC315161 SUBSIDIARY 53 2(87)(ii) 

ENTERPRISES 

LIMITED 



- -- -
04 DOVIAN TRADING U74999DL2017PLC315168 SUBSIDIARY 53 2(87)(ii) 

LIMITED 

05 M EBROSO TRADING U74999Dl.2017PLC315163 SUBSIDIARY 5 2 2(87)(1i) 

LIMITED 

06 ONVARO U74999DL2017PLC315251 SUBSIDIARY 53 2(87)( 1i) 

M ARKETING LIMI TED 

07 PRISEK ENTERPRISES U74999DL2017PLC315287 SUBSIDIARY 54 2(87)(1i) 

LIMITED 

-
08 RYSTELA MARKETING U74999DL2017PLC315165 SUBSIDIARY 55 2(87)(11) 

LIMITED 

09 TRAVANIA TRADING U74999DL2017PLC315181 SUBSIDIARY 55 2(87)(i i} 

LIM ITED 

10 UPFRENZY U74999DL2017PLC315250 SUBSIDIARY 54.60 2(87}(i i) 

MARKETING LIMITED 

11 XEXA TRADING U74999DL2017PLC315166 SUBSIDIARY 52 2(87)(ii) 

LIM ITED 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATIERN (Equity Share Capi tal Breakup as percentage of Total Equity} 

i} Category-wise Share Ha/ding 

I 
Category of No. of Shares held at t he No. of Sha res held at the end of t he % 
Shareholders beginning of the year year Change 

during 

t he year 

Dem a Physical Total % of Dema t Physica l Tota l % of 
t To tal Total 

Shares Shares 

A . Promoters 

(1) Indian 

0 40,000 40,000 4 .83 0 40,000 40,0 00 4 .8 3 No 
a} lndiv idual/HU change 
F 

b } Central Govt NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

c} State Govt (s} NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 



d) Bodies Corp. 
-~ 

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

e) Banks/ Fl NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

f) Any Other •. NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

Sub-total (A) 0 40,000 40,000 4.83 0 40,000 40,000 4.83 No 
(1):- change 

(2) Foreign 

a) NRls - NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

Individuals 

b) Other - NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

Individuals 

C) Bodies Corp. NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

d) Banks I Fl NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

E) Any Other .... NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

Su b-tota I (A) 0 40,000 40,000 4.83 0 40,000 40,000 4.83 No 
(2):- change 
Total 0 40,000 40,000 4.83 0 40,000 40,000 4.83 No 
sharehold ing of change 
Promot er (A) = 
(A)(l)+(A)(2) 
B. Public 
Shareholding 

1. Institutions NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

a)Mutual funds NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
b) Banks/Fl NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
C)Central Govt NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
d) State Govt(s) NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

e) Venture NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

Capital Funds 

f) Insurance NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

Companies 

g) Fli s NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

h) Foreign NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
Venture Capital 



Funds - -
i) Others NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

(specify) 
-· 

Sub-total NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

(B)(l):-

2. Non- NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
Institutions 

a) Bodies 
Corp.:-

i)lndian 384221 384221 46.46 384221 384221 46.46 NO 

chan2e 

ii)Overseas 

b) Individuals 24700 24700 3 24700 24700 3 No 

i)lndividua l Change 

shareholders 

holding nominal 
share capital 
up to Rs. 1 lakh 

ii)lndividual 378000 378000 45.71 378000 378000 45.71 NO 

shareholders Change 

holding nominal 

share capital in 

excess of Rs 1 
lakh 

c) Others NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

(specify) 

Sub-total NA 786921 786921 95.17 NA 786921 786921 95.17 NA 

(8)(2):-

Tota l Public NA 786921 786921 95.17 NA 786921 786921 95.17 NA 

Shareholding 

( B)=(B)( 1)+(8)(2 
) 

C. Shares held NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

by Custodian 
for GDRs & 
AD Rs 

Grand Total NA 826921 826921 95.17 NA 826921 826921 95.17 NA 

(A+B+C) 

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

SI Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the 
No. Name the year year 

No. of % of total %of No. of % of total %of % change 

Shares Shares of the Shares Shares Shares of Shares in 

company Pledge the Pledged I shareholdi 

d/ company encumber ng during 

encum ed to total the year 

bered shares 

to total 



shares 
1. Sardar Singh 2.0,000 2..415 20,000 2.415 NIL 

Chaudhary 

2. MohitJaln 20,000 2.415 20,000 2.415 NIL 

(iii) Chonge in Promoters' Shoreholding (pleose specify, if there is no chonge):· · NO CHANGE 

SI. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 
No. beginning of the year during the year 

No. of shares % of total No. of % of total 

shares of shares shares o f the 

the company 
company 

At the beginning of the 40,000 4.83 40,000 4.83 
year 

Date wise Increase/ NO Change 
Decrease in Promoters 
Share hold ing during the 
year specifying t he 
reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. 
al lotment/tra nsf er /ban us/ 
sweat equity etc): 

At the End of the year 40,000 4.83 40,000 4.83 

(iv) Shoreholding Pottern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of 

GDRs and ADRs): 

SI. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during the year 
No. beginning of the year 

For Each of the Top 10 No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total shares of the 
Shareholders shares of company 

the 
company 

1 Bar is Real estat e Pr ivate 
Limited 
At the beginning of the year 92307 11.16 92307 11.16 

Date wise Increase/ NO Change 
Decrease In Shareholding 
during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. allotm ent I 
t ransfer I bonus I sweat 
equity etc): 
At the End of the year ( or 92307 11.16 92307 11.16 
on t he date of separation, if 
separated during the year) 

2. Daiko Information 
t echnology Private Limited 

At the beginning of t he year 92307 11.16 92307 11.16 

Nil 

Nil 



Date wise Increase / NO Change 
Decrease in Shareholding 
during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase / 
decrease (e.g. allotment I 
transfer I bonus I sweat 
equitv etc}: -
Al the End of the year ( or 92307 11.16 92307 11.16 

on the date of separation, if 
separated during the year) 

3. Deepak Kumar Tyagi 
At the beginning of the vear 50,000 6.05 50,000 6.05 

Date wise Increase I NO Change 
Decrease in Shareholding 
during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ bonus/ sweat 
equity etc): 

At the End of the year (or 50,000 6.05 50000 6.05 

on the date of separation, if 
separated during the year) 

4. Sajel Trade House Private 
Limited 
At the beginning of the year 92307 11.16 92307 11.16 

Date wise Increase I NO Change 
Decrease in Shareholding 
during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (e.g. allotment/ 
transfer I bonus I sweat 
equity etc): 
At the End of the year (or 92307 11.16 92307 11.16 
on the date of separation, if 
separated during the year) 

5. Pooja sales Corporation 
At the beginning of the year 22800 2.75 22800 2.75 

Date wise Increase I NO Change 
Decrease in Shareholding 
during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. allotment I 
transfer I bonus I sweat 
equity etc): 

At the End of the year (or 22800 2.75 22800 2.75 
on the date of separation, if 
separated during the year) 

6. Shree Balaji Enterprises 

At the beginning of the year 22800 2.7S 22800 2.75 

Date w ise Increase/ NO Change 
Decrease in Sharehold ing 
dur ing the year specifying 
the reasons for increase/ 



decrease (e.g. allotment I 
transfer I bonus I sweat 
equity etc): 
Al the End of the year ( or 22800 2.75 22800 2.75 
on the date of separation, i f 
separated during the year) 

7. Stallion Trading Company 

At the beginning of the year 22800 2.75 22800 2.75 
Date wise Increase I NO Change 
Decrease in Sharehold ing 
during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. allotment I 
transfer I bonus I sweat 
equity etc): 
At the End of the year ( or 22800 2.75 22800 2.75 
on the date of separation, if 
separated during the year) 

8. Bhagwati Corporation 
At the beginning of the year 21800 2.63 21800 2.63 
Date wise Increase I NO change 
Decrease in Shareholding 
during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. allotment I 
transfer I bonus I sweat 
equity etc): 
At the End of the year (or 21800 2.63 21800 2.63 
on the date of separation, if 
separated during the year) 

9. Tycon Agency 
At the beginning of the year 21800 2.63 21800 2.63 

Date wise Increase I NO Change 
Decrease in Shareholding 
during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. allotment I 
transfer I bonus I sweat 
equity etc): 

At the End of the year ( or 21800 2.63 21800 2.63 
on the date of separation, if 
separated during the year) 

10. Balaj i Traders 
At the beginning of the year 21700 2.62 21700 2.62 
Date w ise Increase I No Change 

Decrease in Shareholding 
during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. allotment I 
transfer I bonus I sweat 
equity etc): 
At the End of the year (or 21700 2.62 21700 2.62 
on the date of separation, if 



L J separated during the _ye~ J ----~-----'-------'---------' 

NOTE: The above changes In shareholding are due ta buying/selling of shares by shareholders ot 
various dates. the company has not Issued any share during the year by any allotment /right 

issue/bonus Issue/sweat equity etc. company hos recorded abovementianed transfers. 

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

SI. Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholding during 
No. year the year 

For Each of the Directors and No. of shares % of to tal shares of No. of shares % of tota l shares 
KMP the company of the companv 

1) Mr. Sardar Singh Choudhary 

At the beginning of the year 20000 2.415 20000 2.415 
Date wise Increase / No Change 
Decrease in Shareholding 
during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. allotment I 
transfer I bonus/ sweat 
equity etc): 
At the End of the year 20000 2.415 20000 2.415 

2} Mr. Moh it Jain 
At the beginning of the year 20000 2.415 20000 2.415 
Date w ise Increase I No Change 
Decrease in Shareholding 
during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. allotment I 
t ransfer / bonus/ sweat 
equity etc): 

At the End of the year 20000 2.415 20000 2.415 

V. INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstand ing/accrued but not due for payment 
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total 
excluding Loans Indebtedness 

deposits 
Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
financial year 
i) Principal Amount NA 12475608 NA 12475608 
ii) Interest due but not paid 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 

Total (i+ii+iii) NA 12475608 NA 12475608 
Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year 

)> Addition NA 428442 NA 428442 
)> Reduction (1619120) (1619120) 



SI. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total 
Amount 

• Fee for attending board NA NA NA NA NA 
committee mee tings 

• Commission 

• Others, please specify 

Total (2) NA NA NA NA NA 

Total (B) = (1 + 2) NA NA NA NA NA 

Total Managerial Remuneration NA NA NA NA NA 

Overall Ceiling as per the Act NA NA NA NA NA 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD 

:NIL 

SI. Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel 
no. Remuneration 

CEO Company CFO Total 
Secretary 

1. Gross salary NA NA NA NA 

(a) Salary as per provisions 
conta ined in section 
17(1) of the Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

{b) Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2) Income-tax Act, 
1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of sa lary 
under section 17(3) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

2. Stock Option NA NA NA NA 

3. Sweat Equity NA NA NA NA 

4. Commission NA NA NA NA 

- as % of profit 

- others, specify .. . 

5. Others, please specify NA NA NA NA 

Total NA NA NA NA 

VII. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL 

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal 
the Description Penalty/ (RD/NCLT/C made, if any 

Companies Punishment/ OURT) (give 

Act Compounding Details) 
fees imposed 

A.COMPANY 

Penalty NA NA NA NA NA 

Punishment NA NA NA NA NA 

Compounding NA NA NA NA NA 



-
- -Net Chnnge NA (1190678) NA (11906781 
Indebtedness at t he 
end of the financial year NA 11284930 NA 11284930 
i) 1>rincipal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not pa id 
iiil Interest accrued but not due 
Total (i+ii+Hi) NA 11284930 NA 11284930 -

VJ. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS ANO KEY M ANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A. Remunerat ion to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: NIL 

SI. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of M O/WTD/ M anager Total 
Amount 

...... ...... .. .... ...... 
l . Gross salary NA NA NA NA NA 

(a) Sa lary as per provisions 
contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Pro fits in lieu of salary under 
sect ion 17(3) Income- tax Act, 
1961 

2. Stock Opt ion NA NA NA NA NA 

3. Sweat Equity NA NA NA NA NA 

4. Commission NA NA NA NA NA 

- as % of profit 

- others, specify ... 

s. Others, please specify NA NA NA NA NA 

Total (A) NA NA NA NA NA 

Ceiling as per the Act NA NA NA NA NA 

B. B. Remunerat ion to other directors: NIL 

SI. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total 
Amount 

...... ...... . ..... ...... 
3. Independent Directors NA NA NA NA NA 

• Fee for attending board NA NA NA NA NA 
committee meetings 

• Commission 

• Others, p lease specify 

Total (1) NA NA NA NA NA 

4. Other Non-Executive Directors NA NA NA NA NA 



Type Section of 
the 

Companies 
Act 

B. DIRECTORS 

Pena lty NA 

Punishment NA 

Compounding NA 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty NA 

Punishment NA 

Compounding NA 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 
FOR BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED 

For BhN~ansh Ltd. 

NIKITA DADHEECH Director 
(Director) 
Din: 07075474 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 31/08/2018 

Brief 
Description 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

Details of Authority 
Penalty/ [RD/NCLT/C 

Punishment/ OURT) 
Compounding 
fees Imposed 

NA NA 

NA NA --
NA NA 

NA NA 

NA NA 

NA NA 

For Bharat E~1anth ltu. 

~~~ 
~RAiKUMlk Director 
'(Dfrector) 

Din: 07297506 

Appeal 
made, If any 

(give 
Details) 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

I 



















lllifill EXUl!LJ!ij 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANO ANALYSIS REPORT 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE ANO DEVELOPMENT: 

The year witnessed a highly dynamic situation or our Country; India must he consistent In 

regaining its position as a leading emerging market investment destination. This can only he 

possible if consistency and clarity continues in our policies. 

Bharat Ekansh Limited is an NBFC and is engaged mainly in the business of providing loans and 

advances to various Corporates. The main objective of the Company is to finance Industrial 

Enterprises by way of making loans and advances to Industrial enterprises In India and to carry 

out all such activities as may be ancillary to the achievement of main objectives of the 

Company. 

The industry structure relevant to the Company's operations is mainly concerned with the 

capital market. 

Indian economy is going through a period of rapid 'financial liberalization'. The NBFC sector is 

undergoing a significant transformation at present and has conic to be recognized as an 

important element of the financial system. Today, the 'intermediation' is being conducted by a 

wide range of financial institutions through a plethora of customer friendly financial products. 

RBI has been setting right its regulatory and supervising policies from time to time to keep pace 

with the changes in the economic environment. The segment consisting of NBFCs, such as 

equipment leasing/hire purchase finance, providing loans and investment to other companies, 

etc. have made great stri des in recent years and are meeting the diverse financial needs of the 

economy. They are being recognized as complementary to the banking sector due to their 

customer-oriented services, simpl ified procedures, attractive rates of return on deposits, 

fl exibility and timeliness in meeting the credit needs of specified sector. 

Your Company's performance for the year 2017-18 has to be viewed in the context of aforesaid 

economic and market environment. 

IL OPPORTUNITIES ANO THREATS: 

The sector uses the loans for various business activities ranging from the business of hire 

Purchase Company and to acquire, to provide on all type hire purchase basis of industrial and 

official plant, equipment machinery, vehicles, Agriculture, Handicrafts, Trading, Services, Shops, 

livestock, and Production to others. As banks are unable to appra ise the credit requirements of 

the micro and small businesses they are unable to extend credit facilities with collatera l 



security. The banking system will not be able to meet this demand and a wide gap exists giving 

the Company an opportunity to grow In its financing of Small Business/ Industrial Loans. Major 

threat faced by Bharat Ekansh limited would be circumstances of not being able to ra ise funds 

for its future business operations. 

Ill. SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE: 

The Company Is engaged in a single segment I.e. finance/ lending. Details of performance have 

been provided in this report. 

IV. OUTLOOK: 

Bharat Ekansh Limited expects to improve its performance in financial year 2018-19 and hopes 

to grow at rate faster than the growth of bank credit. The approach would he to continue w ith 

the growth momentum while ba lancing risk. The Company will continue to invest in 

strengthening risk management practices; and in maintaining its investment in human 

resources to consolidate its position as a potentia lly big NRFC in India. 

V. RISK MANAGEMENT: 

Risk Management is an integral part of our Company's business strategy. A dedicated team is a 

part of the management processes governed by the senior management team. This team 

reviews compliance with risk policies, monitors risk tolerance limits, reviews and analyzes risk 

exposure related to specific issues and provides oversight of risk across the organization. The 

team nurtures a healthy and independent risk management function to avoid any kind of 

misappropriations in the Company. As part of the Risk Management framework, the 

management of Credit Risk, Market Risk, Operational Risk and Fraud Risk are placed under the 

Head • Risk. The Credit Risk management structure includes separate credit policies and 

procedures for various businesses. The risk policies define prudential limits, portfolio criteria, 

exceptional approval metrics, etc. and cover risk assessment for new product offerings. 

Concentration Risk is managed by analyzing counter-party, industry sector, geographical region, 

single borrower and borrower group. Retail Finance credit approval is based on product I 
programs and monitoring is primarily done at the portfolio level across products and programs. 

Casual analysis is carried out and corrective actions are implemented on key risk indicators. A 

Senior Management oversight committee meets periodically to review the operational risk 

profile of the organization. Fraud risks are mitigated through a fraud risk management team. 

VI. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

The Company's internal control system is designed to ensure operational efficiency, protection 

and conservation of resources, accuracy and promptness in financial reporting and compliance 



with laws and regulations. The internal control system Is supported by an internal audit process 

for reviewing the adequacy and efficiency of the Company's internal controls, Including Its 

systems and processes and compliance with regulations and procedures. Internal Audit Reports 

are discussed with the Management and arc reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board 

which also reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of the Internal controls In the Company. The 

Company's Internal control system Is commensurate with the size, nature and operations of the 

Company. 

VII, DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL 

PERFORMANCE. 

The financial performance of the Company during the year under reference was reasonably 

good. For detailed Information, please refer to Directors' Report, which forms part of this 

Annual Report, 

VII I. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES! INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT, 

INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED: 

We recognize people as our most valuable asse t and we have built an open, transparent and 

meritocratic culture to nurture this asset. Talent Management is a key people planning tool that 

provides an integrated means of identifying, selecting, developing and retaining top talent 

within our Organization. Attrition has been managed well and has been below industry 

benchmarks. Bharat Ekansh limited has kept a sharp focus on Employee Engagement. We 

follow 360 degree feedback to ensure the satisfaction of our people. We have a strong system 

of grievance handling too. No concern of our people goes without addressing. We strive for 

excellence by thriving on Bharat Ekansh limited's positivity. 

For and on Behalf of Board of 

Bharat Ekansh Limited 

For Bharat Ekansh L, .... 

~\ 
Nikita Dadhee~~rector 
(Director) 
Din: 07074574 

For Bharat Ekansh Lto. 

\~~·~ 
N 

. · Director 
eera1 umar 

(Director) 
Din: 07297506 



P.L K & Associates
Chartered Accountants

lndependent Audito/s Report

To,
The Members of
BHARAT EKANSH I.IMITED

Report on the FinancialStatements

We have audited the accompanying (standalone)
EKANSH tlMlTED ("the Company,,), which comprise
2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash
ended and a summary of significant accounting
inforrnation.

financial statements of BHARAT

the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
Flow Statement for the year then
policies and other explanatory

C 393,4$ Floor, Yotna Vhar, Delh 11009,
Te ' +91 I149879403

[,lobile' +91 98/3099678
Ema I o,lice@p kassoclales com

Manatement's Responsibility for the (Standalone) Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act") with respect to the preparation of these
(Standalone) financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position
and financial performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in lndia, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularitiesj selection and application of
appropriate accounting policiesj making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudentj and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free frorn material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Audito/s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these (Standalone) financial statements
based on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters, which are required to be included in the
audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about



whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performlng procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. ln making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of
such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the (Standalone)financial staternents.

Opinion

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid (Standalone) financial statements give the inforrnation
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view rn

conforrnity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia:

a) ln case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31,2018; and

b) ln case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit for the
that date; and

c) ln case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year
date; and

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order,,), as
amended, issued by the Central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable.

2, As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

year ended on

ended on that



e.

b.

c,

d.

ln our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those booksj
The Balance Sheet, the Statement of profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accountj
ln our opinion, the aforesaid (Standalone) financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;
On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31,2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in "Annexure B".
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor,s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to usl

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.
The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
There were no amounts, which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

t.

l.

.

For and on behalf of
PLK & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Flrm's registration Dsrribe( 024619N

{"96}
*,,tnr",*"* a*
(Partner)

Membership number: 521106

Placei New Delhi
Date: 9 August 2018

Place: -New Delhi
Date: - 28/04/2018



"Annexure B" to the lndependent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone
Financial Statements of Bharat Ekansh Limited

As referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirernent' of our report of even date to the financial staternents of the Cornpany for
the year ended March 31, 2018, we report that:

1)

(b)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation offixed assets;

The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the managernent in a phased
manner, designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in

our oplnion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature
of its business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been
physically verified by the management during the year and no material
discrepancies between the books records and the physical fixed assets have
been noticed.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of books of accounts, the Company does not have immovable
property during the year and as on 31.03.2018. Therefore, the provisions of
paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

Since the company is not maintaining any inventory, Para 3 (ii) of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable to the company.

(c)

2)

3)

4)

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of books of accounts, the Company being an NBFC Companv, has

not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 {iii)
(a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of books of accounts, the Company being an NBFC Company,
has not granted any loans, made any investments, given any guarantees and
security, where provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
are required to be complied with. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (iv) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

5) According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our exarnination of books of accounts, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of



6)

7)

s)

11)

8)

lndia and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to
the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable to the Company and
hence not cornmented upon.

As per the information and explanations given by the managernent, the
maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Governrrent
under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Corrpanies Act, 2013, with respect of
the activlties carried on by the company.

(a) According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Employees State lnsurance, lncome-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax,

Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory
dues, to the extent applicable, have gererol/y been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to
us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at
March 31, 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date on when
they become payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax outstanding on account of any dispute.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,

the Cornpany has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowing dues to
banks, financial institutions or the government. The Company has not issued any
debentures.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of books of accounts, the Company has not raised moneys by
way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and
term loans during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the
Order are not applicable to the Corrpany and hence not commented upon.

ln our opinion based on the audit procedures performed and the information
and explanations given by the management, we report that no material fraud on
or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the Vear.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination Of books Of accounts, the Company has not paid or provided

any rnanagerial remuneration, which required approvals mandated by the
provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013..

ln our opinion based on the audit procedures performed and the information

10)

72)



13)

14)

1s)

16)

and explanations given by the management, the Cornpany is not a Nidhi
Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis oI
our examination of records of the Company, all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013, as

applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as

required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of records of the Company, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3

(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

ln our opinion based on the audit procedures performed and the information
and explanations given by the management, the company has not entered into
any non cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

The Company holds a Certificate of Registration No. 14.01249issued by the
Reserve Bank of lndia to carry the business of non-banking financial services
(Non Deposit Accepting or Holding) under Section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of
lndia Act, 1934.

For and on behalf of
PLK & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration 24619N

Saurabh Varshney
(Partner)

Merrbership number:

Place: New Delhi
Date: 9 August 2018

52LL06

\)
I r)ll

Place: - New Delhi
Date: -   28/04/2018



"Annexure B" to the lndependent Audito/s Report of even date on the standalone
FinancialStatements of Bharat Ekansh Limited

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i)of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bharat Ekansh

Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the

standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility fot lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on financial reporting criteria established by the company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by thelnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia". These responsibilities include the design,

implernentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention

and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under

the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls

over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with

the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the

"GLridance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be

prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable

to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial

Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate

internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if

such contro s operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy

of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design

and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk The



procedures selected depend on the auditor,s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the fjnancial staternents, whether due to fraud or
error,

We believe that the audit evidence
provide a basis for our audit opinion
over financial reporting.

we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
on the Company's internal financial controls system

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the companyj (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
rnanagement and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
ofthe company's assets that cou,d have a material effect on the financjal statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reportihg

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
materjal misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may becorne inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of tndia,,_



For and on behalf of
PLK & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration number: 024619N

(Partner)

Membership number: 521106

Place: New Delhi
Dater 9 August 2018

Place: - New Delhi
Date: -   28/04/2018



BHARAT EI(ANSH LIMITEO

BalanceSheet as at 31st March,2018

The accompanying notes from 1to 17 are an intetralpart of the financia I statements

As perourreport of even date

For PLK & ASSOCIATES

Firm Regiskatlon Number: 024619N

(Partne,
M.No.52U06

Date:09/08/2018
Place: New Delhi

For and behalfofBoard of Diredors of
SBARAT EKANSH LIMITED

31.03.2018 31.03.2017

I EQUITYAND LIASILITIES

1) Shareholders' funds
1 42,69,2tO a2,69,210

23,64,950(b 24,62,246

t2l curent liabilities
Short term borrowins 3 1,12,84,930 1,,24 ,7 5,504

4 1,24,674 1,24,674

other cutrent Liabilities 1,41,124 77,31,124

short term Provision 6 1,16,509 42,749

TOTAL 2,24,34,733 3,04,48,315

A55ETS

(1)Non'current assets

1 1,554 1,554

{b) Non current nvestment 8 134,al,445 1,08,09,000

(c)Deferred tax assets (n€0 9 10,810 10,810

2l
a) carh.nd Banl ba ances 10 3,92,669 22,99,31,4

b) short-term loans and advances 11 a5,52,255 1,13,27,633

TOTAL 2,24,34,733 3,04,48,315

Place: - New Delhi
Date: -   28/04/2018

NIKITA DHADHEECH                         NEERAJ KUMAR
DIN: -    07074574                                DIN: -  07297506



BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED

Statement of Profit and loss {or the year ended on 31st March, 201.8

Particulars
Note

31.03.2018 31.03-2017

Revenue from operations 12 3,02,800 4,14,486
lt 3,02,800 4,10,486

Expenses:

Emplovee Eenefit Expenses

Other Expenses

Depreciation and amortization expenses

13

74

15

7

3,563

1,20,O00

44,129

3,803

2,04,440

1,38,674

Il 1,77,692 3,46,411
Profit before tax (l-ll) 1,3X,108 1,24,OO9

Tax expense
(1) Current Tax

(3) Deferred tax (Assets)/ Liability
33,712 39,584

11.602

Profit (Loss)forthe period (lV-V) 97,336 46,o27
v Earnings per equity share:

(1)Basic

(2)Diluted
a-12
o1?

0.10

0.10

The accompanying notes lrom 1to 1.7 are an integral part ofthe financia I state me nts

As per our report of €ven date
For PtK & ASSOCIATES

Firm Registration Numben 024619N

(Partner)

M.No.521106

Date:09/08/2018
Place: New Delhi

For and behalf ot Board of Directors of
BHARAT E(ANSH LIMITED

Director Director

Place: - New Delhi
Date: -  28/04/2018

NIKITA DADHEECH                                 NEERAJ KUMAR
DIN: - 07074574                                        DIN: - 07297506



Cash FIow Statementfor the vear€nded on 31st March,2OXS

CASH FLOW5 FROM OPERATING ACTIVIIIEs:

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to cash used in
Depreciation and amortization expenses
Provision for lncome Tax
Tax deducted at Source Woff

Changes in assets and ji.bilities

Decrease/(lncrease) jn ShorrTerm Loans & Advances
lncrease in Trade payables

lncrease in Other Current Liabitities
lncrease/(Decrease) in Short Term provisio

Net Cash used in Op€ rating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale/(Purchase) of Equity Shares

CASH FTOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/(Re p ayment) of Short term bo rrowinB

Net lncrease/(Decrease)in Cash and Cash Equivatents
Cash and Cash EqLrivatents atthe Beginning ofthe period
Cash and Cash Equivalents at th€ End ofthe period

BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED

operatinq activities

31-03,2018

1,31,108.00

33,772.AO)

81,7531a.OA

(69,s0,000.00)

33,760.00

3X-03-2017

1,24,AA9.00

(39,s84.00)

(80,80,486.00)

5,825.00

11,87S.OA)

55,069.00

27,39,7 25.OO

1,59,592.00

22,9937a.Oa

The accompanying notes from 1to 17 are an integratpart ofthe financiat statemenrs

As perour report ofeven date
For PLX & ASSOCIATES

Firm Registration Number: 024619N

Director Director
SAURABH VARSHNEY

(Partner)

M.No.521106

Date:09/08/2018
Place: New Delhi

19,561474.00 179,43.042.001

126,72,445.O0) 30,06,280.00

L26,72,445.00') :o.oe.zao.oo

(19,06,649.00)

22,99,37a.A0

3,92,669.00

For and behalfof Board of Directors of
BHARAT EKANSH TIMITEO

{11,90,678.00)

Place: - New Delhi
Date: -   28/04/2018

NIKITA DADHEECH                                 NEERAJ KUMAR
DIN: - 07074574                                        DIN: - 07297506
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Annex II 

Schedule to the Balnnce Sheet of a NBFC 

l'ln lakhsl 
Particulars 

Llabllltles s·lde Amount Amount 
outstanding overdue 

(1) Loans and advances availed by the non· 
banking financial company Inclusive of 
Interest accrued thereon but not nald : 
(a) Debentures: Secured . 

: Unsecured . 
(other than falling . 
within the meaning of 
public 
de"oslts•l 

(b) Deferred Credits -
(c) Term Loa ns -

{d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing 10856500 
1e1 Commercial Paper -
Ill Pufilic Deposits• . 
(g) Oilier Loans(spedly na ture} 428430 

• Please see Note 1 below 
(2) Break-up of (l)(f) above (Outstanding 

public deposits inclusive of Interest 
accrued thereon but not oaid) : 

(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures . 
(b) In the form of partly secured -

debentures i.e. debentures 
where there is a shortfall in the 
value of 
securitv 

1Cl Other public deposits . 
• Please see Note 1 below 

Assets side Amount outstanding 
(3) Break-up of Loans and Advances including 

bills receivables (other than 
those included in 141 below I : 

laJ Secured 
{bl Unsecured 85,52,255 

(4) Break up of Leased Assets and stock on 
hire and other assets counting towards asset 
financing activit ies 
(i) Lease assets including lease . 

rentals under sundrv debtors : 
(a] Financial lease -
{b) Operating lease -

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges -
under sundrv debtors: 
(a) Assets on f ire -
b) Repossessed Assets -

(iii) Other loans count ing towards -
asset financinP activit ies 
(a) Loans where assets have -

been reoossessed 
lb} Loans other than (a}' above -



(SJ 
I I 

Break-up of Investments 

<.urrcnt lnve.-mcnts 

1. Quoted 

(I) Snares -
ta/ Equity -
101 Pre1erence -

(II Debe11tures and Bonds -
\Ill/ Units of mutual fu nds -
(IV Government Secunt1es -
(V Omers \please specuy -

2. unquoteo 

(i) ~"ares 

ta/ Equity 11056445 
(b) Preference -

(ii) Debentures and Bonds -
(iii Units of mutual funds -
{iv Government Secunt1es 

{V Others (please specity -
Long 1erm nvestments 

1. Quoteo 

(i) Share 

(a) Equity -
(D/ Preterence -

(ii Debentures and Bonds -
(iii) Units of mutual funds -
{iv Government Securities -
tv Others (please specify -

2. Unquoteo 

(i) Snares 

taJ Equity 24,25,000 
(b) Preference -

(ii Debentures and Bonds -
(i ii Units of mutual funds -
(iv) Government Securities -
(V/ Others \please speci1y -
{VI/ 

(6) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above: 

Please see Note 2 below 
category Amount net of provisions 

Secured Unsecured Total 
1. Related Parties•• 

\a) Subsidiaries - - -
{b) Companies in the - - -

same Rrouo 
(C/ Other related parties - - -

2. Other than related parties - 8490700 -
Total 8490700 

(7) Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and Jong term) in shares and 
securities (both quoted and unquoted): 



-· Please sec note 3 below 

catecorv M arket Book Value (Net of 

Value I Provisions) 

Break up or 
fair value or 

NAV 
1. RelatecJ Parties • • 

(a) Subsidiaries 5104000 5104000 

\DI Companies in the same group 
(C) Other related parties 8377445 8377445 

2. Other than relatecJ parties 

Total 13481445 13481445 
··As per Accounting Stanoara ot ICAI (Please see Note 3l 

(8) Other information 
Particulars Amount 

(I) Gross Non-Performing Assets -
(a) Rela ted parties -
(b) Other than related parties -

(Ii) Net Non-Performing Assets -
\a/ Related parties . 
(b) Other than related parties -

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction 01 oebt -
Notes : 

1. As dettned in point xix ot paragraph 3 of Chapter -2 of these Directions. 
2. Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in these Directions. 
3. All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for 

valuation of investments and other assets as also assets acquired in satisfaction of 
debt. However, market value in respect of quoted investments and break up I fair value 
I NAV in respect of unquoted investments shall be disclosed i rrespective of whether 
they are classified as long term or current in (S) above. 

For M/5 PLK & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of Bharat Ekansh limited 

(Chartered Accountants) For Bharat Ekansh Ltd. For Bharat 1(¥<a~sh Ltd. 

~~ ~~ 
Nikita DadheechDirector Neeraj Kum ar Director 
(Director) (Director) 

Din: 07074574 Din:07297506 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINA~CIAL STATE:\fE!\IS 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 
BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED 

Report on Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial sraremenrs of BHARAT EKANSH 

LIMITED (';the Company"), which compri ses the Balance Sheer as a r 3 ls: March, 201 8. and 
the Statement of Profit and Loss, the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in 
equity for the year then ended, and a summ ary of significant accouming polic ies and ocher 
explanatory informat ion (herein after referred to as "Consolidared Ind AS financial 
statement"). 

Management's Responsibili ty for the F ina ncial Statements 

The Company's Boa rd of Directors is responsible for rhe maners scared in Secrion 1 3~ (5) of 
the Companies Act, 20 13 ('·the Act") with respect to preparat ion and presemation of these 
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair vie\\ of the fi nanc ial posicion. 
financial performance and cash flow of the company in accordance with rhe accounting 
principles genera ll y accepted in india. including the Indian Accounting Standard specified 
under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant Rules 7 of the Companies {Accounts) 
Rules,2015.This responsibility includes the maintenance of adequa1e accounting records in 
accordance w ith the provision of the Act for safeguard ing of rhe assets of rhe Company and 
for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities: selection and applicarion of 
appropriate accounting policies ; making judgements and estimates are reasonable and 
prudent; and design ; implementation and maintenance o f adequate inte rnal financ ial control. 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accurac) and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial sracements that gi\ e a 
true and fair view and are free from material missta tement. whe1her due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibili ty 

Our responsib ility is to express an opinion on rhese conso lidared Ind AS financial srareme n. 
based on our audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act. rhe accounti ng and audi1ing standards 
and matters \·Vhich are required to be included in the audi t report under the provis ions of th 
Act and the Rul es made thereunder. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Sta ndards on Audiring specified under secrion 
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require chat we com ply \\ilh erhica l requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance abouc whether che financia l 
statements are free from material misstatement. 

Office : C-393,4TH FLOOR,YOJANA VIHAR, DELHl-110092 

M ob :9899839403, e-mai l: office@plkassociat es.com 
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audi t evidence about rhe amounts and 
disclosures in the consolidated financial statement. The procedures selec1ed depend on the 
auditor's judgment, includ ing the assessment of the risks of material misstatemem of ih 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making chose risk assessments. ch 
auditor considers interna l control relevant to the Company' s preparation and fair presemarion 
of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures rha1 are 
appropriate in the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on '' hethe 
the Company has in place an adequate internal financial comrols system o'er financial 
reporting and operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating th 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of rhe accouming 
estimates made by Company's Directors, as \veil as evaluating che O\ era II presema1ion of the 
consolidated financ ial statement. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficienr and appropriace ro prO\ id 
basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial sracemem. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according co the explanations gi\en to 

us, the aforesaid conso lidated financial statement gi ve rhe information required b~ the .-\ cr in 
the manner so required and give a true and fair vie'' in con formir~ "irh the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of che company as at 3 ls: \larch 
2018, its profi t/loss and its cash flows for the vear ended on thar dac 

Report on Other Legal a nd R eg ula tory Requirem ents 

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Repon) Order.2016 ("the Order..). issue<! b~ :he 
Centra l Government of India in terms of sub-secrion(l 1 of sec1ion 1.-D of lhe Ac;_ \\ e 

give in the Annexure -A, a statemem on the maners specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the 
Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As req uired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we repon that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the infom1arion and explanarions \\ hich :o the 
best of our knowledge and belief were necessar~ for the purpose o!"' our audit: 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account, as required b~ la\\ ha'e been kept b~ :he 
Company so far. as appears from our examinarion of such books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet. Statemenr of Profit and Loss and Cash FIO\\ Sracemem deal 
with by this Report are in agreemenr with the books of accounr and relums: 

(d) In our op1n1on, the aforesaid financial staremen 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the :\ 

, Companies (Accounrs) Rules. 2015. 

omply wirh lhe . .\ 
t. read \\ ich Rule 

ounnng 
of ihe 

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the Direcmrs as o 
3 I 51March, 2018, taken on record b) the Board o~ Direcwrs. none of the direc1ors 
is disqualified as on 31 March, 2018, from being appoimed as a director in :e~~~ 
of Section 164(2) of the Act. ._:- · ~t-. 

c.. :I: 

Office: C-393,41
H FLOOR,YOJANA VIHAR, DELHl-110092 ~\ E '"hl-1 ~ 

Mob:9899839403, e-mai l : office@plkassociates.com ~47~,..:...,.· 
....... ~~ ~ ~· 
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(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal 
reporting of the com pan) and the operati ng effi 
our separate in ·'Annexure B" : and 

financial controls o,·er financial 
i,·eness of such comrols. re fer m 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Audiror"s repon in 
accordance w ith rule I I of the Companies (A udit and .Aud itors) Rules.201 4.m 
our opin ion and to the best of our information and according to the 
exp lanations given to us: 

·i . The company has no pending li tigations as on date and hence no imp 
position in its consol idated financial statement. 

ton its tman 

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under 1he applicabl 
standards, fo r material foreseeable losses, if an;, on long term 
deri va ti ve contracts to the consolidated financial sraremencs. 

iii. there has been no dela) in transferring amounts. required to be trans 
Investor Education and Protection Fund bv the Compam. 

ouming 
luding 

d. ro r!i 

FOR PLK & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn N.o. 0 246 19N 

ernbership Number: 521 ~06 
Place: New Delhi 

Date :28.04.2018 

Office: C-393,4TH FLOOR,YOJANA VI HAR, DELHl-110092 

Mob:9899839403, e-mail: office@plkassociates.com 
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A nn exu re - A to th e A udi tors) Report 

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of rhe Company on 
the consolidated Ind AS financ ial statements for the vear ended 3 1 .\lard:. 2018. \\ 

(i) In respect of its Fixed Assets: 

The company has maintained proper records shO\\ ing full particulars including 
quantitati ve detai Is and situation of fixed assets. 

(ii) In respect of its invenrorv: 

The Company has no inventor . . 

(iii) The Company has not granred any loans. secured or unsecured ro companies. finns. Limited 
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the regisrer maincained under sec1ion 189 of th 
Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act ' ) . Accordingly, the provisions of clause (iii)(a) £O (c) of the orde 
are not applicab le to the company and hence not commented upon. 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations gi,·en lO us. che Compan_ 
has comp I ied w ith the provisions of sect ion 185 and 186 of the A.er. '' irh respecr co rhe loans and 
investments made. 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the publi 

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cos! records •.m 
148( 1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered b;, rhe Compan). 

sec:1on 

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations gi,en to us and on [he basis oi our 
examination of the records of the Corn pan) , amounts deducred accrued in the books of accoun­
in respect of undi sputed starurory dues including provident fund. income-tax. sales rax.. value 
added tax, duty of customs, service rax. cess and other ma1.erial srarmory dues ha' e been 
regularly depos ited during the year by the Compan~ 'virh rhe appropriare authoriries .. ..\s 
explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of emplo~ees· Si.me insurance 
and duty of exc ise. 

According to the in formation and explanations gi ven to us. no undisputed amounts payable in 
respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added rax. du() of cusmms. service rax. 
cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 .\ larch.2018 for 
than six months from the date they became pavable. 

(b) According to the in form ation and explanations given to us. ;here are no dues of dury o~ 
customs which have not been deposited with the appropriate amhorities on accounc o~ an~ 
dispute. However, accordin g to in formation and expl anarions given to us. che following dues o 
income tax. sa les tax, duty of excise. service tax and value added rax have nor been deposiced b~' 

the Company on account or disputes: 

government or debenture holders during the year. Ac 
not appl icab le. 

Office: C-393,41
H FLOOR,YOJANA VIHAR, DELHl -~10092 

Mob:9899839403, e-mail: office@plkassociates.com 
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(ix) The Company did nor raise any mone: by ''a) of ini1ial public o 
(including debt instruments) and term loans during rhe year. .A. 

Order is not app l icab le. 

(x) According to the in formation and e>.planarions gi,en to us. no material fraud b~ :he Company 
or on th e Company b) its o fficers or employees has been noticed or reponed during the comse of 
our audit. 

(xi) Acco rding 10 the informati on and exp lanarions gi' e 10 us and ba:.ed on our examinalion o;­
the reco rd s of the Com pan). the Com pan: has paid pro\ ided for m:rnagerial rt:m~mera:ion in 
accordance '' ith the req uisite apprO\ als mandated b: the prm i:.ions of :.ecrion 19- re3d wi1h 
Sched ul e V to the Ac t. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations gi,en co us. che Comp:m~ 
is not a nidhi com pany . Accordingl y. paragraph 3(.xii ) of the Order is nor applicable. 

(x iii) According to the in form ation and explanarions gi,en 10 lb and based on our e\.amim.:ion 
the records of the Cornpan). tran sactions'' ith rhe re la ted panie:> are in compliance'' ith se~iions 
177 and 188 of the Aci where applicable and details of such rransac1ions ha'e been disclosed in 
the conso lidated Ind AS financial statements as required b~ the applicable accouming s1andard~. 

(x iv) Accordi ng to rhe in forma ti on and explanarions gi'e to us and based on our examination o 
the records of the Corn pan) . the Com pan) has not made an: pre1eremia. allmmem or pri' 
placement o f shares or full: or panl : comenible debenwres during £he ~ear. According!'.\, 
paragraph 3(xi') o l" thc Order i::. not aprl icable. 

(xv) According co the in form ation and explanations given 10 us and based on our exammauon o 
the reco rd s or the Compan). the Com pan) has nol entered imo non-cash 
directors or persons connected '' ith him. According!) . paragraph 3('-' 01 me Urder 1s no 
app licab le. 

(xvi) T he Com pan) is not required to be registered under :.ection -.5 -1.-\ o f 1he Re:>en..: Banko -
India Act 1934. 

Place : New Delhi 

Date: 28.04.2018 

FOR PLK & ASSOCIATES 

Firm Re~n 

Saurabh \'arshney 
(Parmer) 

· embership Number: 52 :. 106 

Mob:9899839403, e-mail: office@p. l<asso6a.es.com 
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A nn exu re - B to th e A udi to rs> Report 

Report on the Internal F ina ncia l Controls und e r C lause 
of the Companies Act, 2013 (" th e Act") 

fSub-secrion 3 ofSec rioo 1-B 

We have audited the internal financial contro ls over financia l reporting of BHARAT EKANSH 

LIMITED ("the Company'") as of 31 March. 201 8 in conjunciion "iih our audir of <he 
con so lidated Ind AS fi nancial sratements of the Compan~ for rhe ~ear ended on thar dar_. 

Management's Respons ibili ty for I n tern a l F ina nci a l Co or ro ls 

The Company's management is responsible for esrablishing and maintaining imemal financial 
control s based on the internal control over financial reporting crileria established b~ ch 
Company considering the essential components of inrernal conrrol scared in rhe Guidance ~o 
on Audit of In ternal Financial Controls over Fi nancial Reponing issued b~ rhe lnsriru 
Chartered Accountants of India (' !CA I ') . These responsibi liries include rhe design. 
implementation and maintenance of adequare inrernal financial controls tha! \\'ere operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduce of irs business. including adherence ro 
company's polic ies, the safeguarding of its assets. rhe prevemion and detection of frauds and 
errors, the accu racy and completeness of rhe accounting records. and the 
reliable financial in formation. as requ ired under the Companies .-\er. ~OB. 

Auditors ' Responsibili ty 

· Our responsibi li ty is to express an op 111 1on on the Company's imemal financial controls O\er 
financial reporting based on ou r audit. \Ve conducted our audi'. in accordance\\ irh rhe Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (1he --Guidance ~O! ·· 

and the Standards on Aud iting. issued b) ICA I and deemed 10 be prescribed under sec: ion 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent app licable 10 an aud it of imemal financial 
control s, both appli cable to an audit of Internal Financial Comrols and. both issued by lh 
lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Srandards and the Guidance >:ore require that 
we c·omply with · ethical requiremen ts and plan and perform 1he audit to obrain reasonabl 
assurance about whether adequate internal financ ial conrrols O\'er financial reponing w3s 
establi shed and maintained and if such controls operated e ffect i\'el~ in all material respec:s. 
Our audit invo lves performing procedures to obtain audi t e' idence abou: the adequacy of ch 
internal financial conrrols system over financial report ing and rheir operating eITecri, eness. Ou 
audi t of intern al fi nancial controls over financia l reporting included obtain!ng an undersranding 
of internal financial controls over financial reporting. assessing che risk that a macerial ''eakness 
ex ists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating efTecti\eness of internal comrol ba5ed 
on the assessed ri sk. The procedures selected depend on the audilor"s judgmenL including :h 
assessment of the ri sks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind A.S financial smremenis. 
whether due to fraud or error. 

bas is for our audit op inion on the Company ·s internal financial conrrols sys 
.reporting. 

Office: C-393,41
H FLOOR,YOJANA VIHAR, D!:LHl-11009 ... 

Mob:9899839403, e-mail: office@plkassociates.com 
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Meaning of Internal Financia l Co ntrols over Financial Reporting 

A company's in tern.al financial control over financial reporting is a proc 
reasonable assura nce regardi ng the rel iabil it) o f fin:rncial repor:in.; and lhe prcpar:i:ion o f 
conso li dated financi al sta temems for external purpose::, in accordance ' ' i th generally accepced 
accounting principles . r\ corn pan: 's internal fi nancial control over financial reponing includes 
those po l icies and procedures that (I) pertain to rhe maintenance of records :hat. in reasonabl 
deta il , accurately and fairl y rellect the transacri ons and disposit ions of the assets of rhe compan~ : 

(2) prov ide reasonable assurance that transacti ons are recorded as n 
preparat ion or con so lida ted fi nanc ial statements in accoroan 
accounting principle::,. and that receipt ~ and e:-. penditure::, ot'!he ..:omp 
accordance \,\ ith author i1at ion::, or management and directors u( 1he LOmp:m~; ana UI pr• 
reasonable assurance rega rd ing pre' ention or t ime!~ detecr ion of un 
or di spos it ion or the company's assets that cou ld have a marerial 
financial starements 

Inherent L imitat ions of' Internal l';' in <1 11 cia l Co nrrols O\t: r· Fin an<.: ial Renorr in 

Because of the inherent limi tat ions o f internal financial 

because or changes in condition ::,. or tha t th 
proced ure::, ma) deter iora te. 

Opinion 

·!lre· · 

In our opin ion. the Compan:-i has. in all materi al respecb . an aJequatt intern~ . 

om 
th 

s~. 

onsolid 

li...ies v 

system over rin ancial reporti ng and such internal financial controb mer financial reporting "en 
operating cfkcti' c l) as at 31 :vi arch. ~ O 18. based on tht.: imcmal control uver llnancial repvning 
criteri a establi shed b) the Cornpan: considering rhc ~~sential componenis 01· imerna. control 
stated in the Guidance \l ote on 1\udit or Internal Financial Controls 0 \ er Financial Repor: in.:o 
issued by the Institu te of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Place: New Delhi 

Date:28.04.2018 

Sau rabh \larshney 
tParrner) 

':lembersh!o ~umber: 52i :.06 

Office: C-393,41
H FLOOR,YOJANA \i AR, IJHHl-110092 

Mob:9899839403, e-mail : office@1.1 "assoc:ates.com 



BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED 

CIN : L74899DL1985PLC020973 

H. NO. 116, F/F VILLAGE KOTLA, MAYUR VIHAR PHASE-I , NEAR HUKUM SI NGH DAIRY, DELHl -110091 

Ba lance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018 

Particulars 
Note ASAT I 
No. 31.03.2018 I 

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES I 
(1) Shareholders' funds l 

(a) Share capi tal 1 8,269 2:.0.00 I 
(b) Reserve and surpl us 2 468,390.%1.00 I 

I 
(2)Non Current liabi li t ies I 

I 
(a)Long - term borrowings 3A 5,300,000.00 

(3) Current liabilit ies 

(a) Short -term borrowi ng 3B n 2s.: 930.00 

(b) Trad e Payables 4 : 2.;,61.:.00 

(c} Other cur rent li abi li ties 5 .:,008,.:01.00 

(d) Short-te rm Provis ion 6 !.,004,! 04.00 

TOTA L 498,382, 286.00 

II ASSETS 

(1) Non-current asset s I 
(a) Fi xed asse ts 

Tangible assets 7 :!0-7 997.00 

(b) Non-cu rrent Investment 8A 1 1,o~s 995.oo 

(c) Oth er non-cu rrent assets 8B : -- .:.:o.oo 
(d) Defe rred tax asse ts (net) 9 ~4 • .:25.00 

(2) Current assets 

{a) Cash and Bank bala nces 10 2,075,6&7.00 

(b) Short-term loans and advances 11 ~ 73,600,058.00 

© Trade Receviabl e llA -

(d) Other cu rren t Assets llB 8:,288.00 

(e) Inventori es 11( .: 575 380.00 

TOTAL 498,382,286.00 

The accompanying notes from 1 to 15 are an integra l part of the fin ancial st at emem s 

AS .AT 

31.03.2017 

s, 269 .no.~ I 
eGs. 5n .063.oo 

I 
I 
I 

:. 1 ~ • :>,ocs.oo I 
: 2.: 67~.oo 

, .:- r r - 00 1 - ·' - ~ 
332 .os3.oo I 

501,451,995.00 

I 

::. 59,618.00 

::.;,OB3,5:?.0c00 

I 
.:s ,::.2 ::..00 I 

I 

3. : o:. s-6.ca 
-IBJ o&0,317.Q:O I 

800.00 

32:0 ,033.00 
I -

501,451 995.00 

For and behalf o f Board 3HARAT £KA,,~SH ll l\'HTE 

For Bharat Ekansh Ltd. 

~~ 
orBh;r:s 

~ l • I 

Ltd. 

SAU RA 

Partner 

Director Director Director ' njrector 

M .No. 521106 

Place: New Delhi 

Date 28/04/2018 

NIKITA DADHEECH 

DIN: (07074574) 

IEERAJ KUMAR 

Dll'I: : (07297506) 



BHARAT EKANSH LI MITED 

CIN: L74899DL1985PLC020973 

H. NO. 116, F/F VILLAGE KOTLA, MAYUR V IHAR PHASE- I, N EAR HUKU M SING.-! DAI RY DL.H l -11 009 1 

Statement of Profit and loss for t he year ended on 3 lst l\·larcn, 2018 

Particulars 

Revenu e fro m operat ions 

Other income 

II !Total Revenue 

Expenses : 

Finance cost s 

Employee Benefit Expenses 

Purchases of Stock in Trade 

Other Expenses 

Depreciati on and amortization expenses 

Ill !Tot al expenses 

IV I Pro f it before ta x (1-11) 

V !Tax expense 

(1) Current Ta x 

(3) Defe rred tax (Assets )/ Liab il i ty 

VI I Profit (Loss) for th e period (IV-V ) 

VII I Ea rnings per equity sha re : 

(1) Bas ic 

(2) Diluted 

Not e 

No . 

: 2 

3 

16 
5 

1 

7 

8 

31.03.20 18 3 

3 563.00 

The accompanying notes fro m 1to15 arc an in tegral part o f t he finan cial stateme nts 

For and behalf o f Board BHAR:..T EK,;t!Si-i !.l i'.11TEO 

: 0 9g'.} J0 

o.2s I 
0. 2'.t 

For Bharat Ekansh Ltd. 

~~ 
For Bharat f kansh L 

~~ 
SAURABH 

Partner 

M.No. 521106 

Place: New Delhi 

Date 28/04/2018 

Director Director 
NIKITA DADH EECH 

DIN: (07074574) 

DireC!or .-- r 

EE RAJ KUMAR 

DIN: {07297506) 

Directo 
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Note 1 

Note 2 

SHARE CAPITAL 

1 (i) Share capital authorised, issued, subscri bed and paid up: 

Part iculars 

Authorised 

Equit y Sha res of Rs.10 each 

Issued, Subscribed and ful ly paid up: 
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 

As at 31/03/201 8 

Number of 

Snares 

5,000,000 

826.92: 

fil 

50.000.000.00 

8. 269. 2: 0.00 

1 (ii) Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and share capita l 

Particula rs 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up equity shares 
Shares outstand ing at the beginning of the year 

Add : Shares issued during the vear 

Shares outstanding al the end o f the \ear 

1 (iii) Terms/rights attached to equi ty shares: 

I Asat 31/03/ 2018 

Number of 

Shares 

826,9 2: 

26.921 

fil 

8,269. 2:0.00 

The Company has only one class of share capital, 1.e equ ty Shares na". 1ng lace : oi l!e o: ~s. :O 

per share. Lach holder o f eqully share <S eni.tleo to one :ote per share 

1 (iv) Shareholders holding more than 5 % of equ it v shares as at the end of me vea 

Name of the Shareholder 

Baris Real Estate Private Limited 

Daiko Information Technology Private Limited 

Deepa k Kumar Tyagi 

Sajel Trade House Private Limited 

mberof 

Shares 

92307 

92307 

50000 
92307 

1 (v) Shares re served fo r issue under op11ons ano con traos/ comm• tm em s outs1and1ng as a 
i he end of the year on un -1ssued share capital NIL I Previous year NIL! 

1 (vi) The aggregate number o f equitl shares alloted as fu lly oa id up b\ ·.·1a1 of bonus snares 

pursuant to contract , w11hou t payment oemg received in cash or shares oought bac­

immediately last 5 years ended on March 31 2017 NIL (Previous peroo of 5 \ ears en de 

RESEVRE AND SU RPLUS 

Surplus in Statement of Prnfi t & Loss 

Open ing Balance 

Profit/Loss fo r the Year 

1.8.: 1.357 oo 
2 594,76800 -

4,436, 125.00 

5.000.00 

2c .9 

2&.9? _ 

Tax deducted at Source (o ld balance w/off) 

Transfer to Specia l Reserve u/ s 45-IC of RBI Act, 193 ~ 36. l 25.00 : 7,105.Cil 

Specia l Reserve u/s 45 -I C of RBI Act, 1934 

Security Premium 

Note 3A Long Term Borrowing 

Long term borrowing 

307 SS9.00 

.C63.6:.: 9- 7.00 

'168, 390,961.00 

5, 30V.000.00 

5,300.000 00 

3/20l7 

!§ 

5;: . OOJ '=CC .:0 

- :!OS. 2:: :,: 

:7 

il.S 

" 

- .57..: .2 

l~:!. ~S5 ~:.: 



Note 3B Short 'Term Borrowing 

Unsecured Loans 

Note 4 

Note 5 

Note 6 

Unsecured loans from related pan 

Expat Exports Private Lim 11 ed 

Sharda Devi 

St rategic retail pvt ltd 

W ired IT soluuons pvt ltd 

Trade Pa ya bles 

Due to others 

M AN V & Assoc iates 

An ant Consulta nts Private Limited 

Anant Globa l Trade Private Limned 

Corporate Capital Ventures Pvt Lid 

Skyline Financial Services Private Limiteo 

Other Current Liabl ities 

Altis lnfratech services pvt ltd 

Expenses Payables 

Audit Fee Payable 

Salary Pa yable 

Duties & Taxes Payables 

TDS payable 

Professional Fees Payable 

Director Sala ry Payable 

Othe r Payab le 

M inori ty Interest 

Short Term Provision 

Provision for Income Tax (Net o f Tax paid) 

. 0, 385.000.00 
.: ~ : 500.0C 

::2;;,.:30.00 

! 1,28;; 930.00 

30,7 : 6.00 

: 7,250.00 
23,000.00 

20.000.00 

33.70ii 00 

124,674.00 

~.000.00 

2.:4.COO.OO 

3.:3,12.:.00 
2!0,,000.00 

7SO.COO.OO 
'.:.: 6.00 

2,3 , 9.237.00 

,0011.•107.00 

960.939.00 
Provision on sta ndard Assets .;3, 165.00 

Note SA Non-current Investments 

Investments in Equi ty Shares- Unquoted, fully pa id up 

Unquoted Investments 

Note SB Other Non-Current Assets 

Other Non Current Assets 

l,0~. 10.: .00 

s.3n. ~.:5.oo 

9.c'3<>.5:,0.00 
7,875.995.W 

17.ll.:6 .00 
JJ.<:.:6.00 

12.:, r.1.: .::o 

.S5G,OOC - -

: :;f so:!· ,., 

:!-:-S.50"'· ·"""'"'· 

,qS.153.1!-'.l 

72 !.377.CO 

Amo~ n:!Rs . ) 

:..: .S.Z :3. 5:0 '.'.:(. 
:.~~JS • ..., ~--



Note 9 Deferred Tax Assets 

Deferred Tax Asse t 

Deffered Tax Asse t 

Note 10 Cash and Bank Balances 

Ca sh in Hand 

Balances wi t h Banks 

Bandha n Bank 

Axis Ba nk 

Canara Bank 

Balances with Ba nks 

Note 11 Short Term Loan & Ad vances 

Unsecured 

Considered good and recoverable 
Ashok Kumdr Ja in 

Vip in Jain 

Join Pack M achines Pvt Lt 

Ca pit al Fina nce and Investment 

Enaar Financia l Services Priva te L1m1ted 

Ganpati Protech Priva te Limited 
Advance Fee 

Alt is ln fratech Services Pvt lid 

Al11s lnfrai ech Services P1·1 Ltd loan 

Nivesh Baz;iar Realto rs Pvt Lid 

Unsecured Loan 

Others 

Advance Fee to Central Depository Serv1tes 

Income Tax Refundable A.Y 201 7-1 8 
Income Tax Refu ndable A.Y 2016-17 

Note llA TRADE RECEVI ABLE 

Note 118 OTHER CU RRENT ASS ETS 

Income Tax Refu nd 

TDS FY 201 6- 17 

Note llC Inventories 

Closing Stock 

•• : .l2S.OO 

-' 25 .00 

• 105. ;sa.oo 

~93.307.00 

69.h:..OD 
7 59~ co 

2,07S,5S7 .00 

: .000,000.00 
~!~.02200 

:OO.C6S.OO 
(lHSJ: .00) 

l,7.!/,.!.!~ 00 

:3 . .:S3.00 
3. 75S.COO.OO 
! SOu.000.00 

lOL.000.00 

9.00 
7,023.00 

73,600,068.00 

8 : 2S8.00 

81.288.00 

4,Sh .380.00 
,;,579,3£0.00 

5 . :~! 00 

.:s. :2:Lv_, 

-32.3 :5 

2!.3 ::: ·: ·: 

:::i r~ :.oo :: 

·sr 

·s .. 
"? :23_!),: 

.:S3,6S• 

-:r.- C.·-i 



Note 12 REVENUE FROM OPERATION 

Sale 

Interest & Financial Consultancy Charges 

Any Ot her Misc Income 

Note 13 OTHER INCOME . 

Other 

Consulta ncy Income 

Comm ission Income 

Interest on Loan 

Interest on FDR 

Note 14 Purchase of Stock in Trade 

Purchase 

Note 15 EMPLO YEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 

Salary Expenses 

Director Salary 

Note 16 FINANCE COST 

Bank Charges 

Int erest Paid 

Note 17 OTHER EXPENSES 

Audit Fee 

Lega l & Professional Expenses 

Bad Debts 

Prin t ing & Stationery 

General l:xpenses 

Bank Charges 

Board Meet ing Expenses 

Conveyance 

M isc Expenses 

Telephone Expenses 

Cli ent In t rod uction charges 

Com mission 

Elect riClty charges 

Festival Expense> 

Office Rent 

Office Repair and Maintenance charges 

Photocopy 

Fil ing Fees 

Statutory Expenditure 

Note 18 DEPR ECI ATON AND AMORTI SATION EXPENSES 

Preliminary Expenses written o 

Place: New Delhi 

Date 28/04/2018 

7.05'>.970.00 

3C:2.800.00 

7 ,358, 770.00 

8,5b3.60D.OC 

3~.6!5.· 

9,219, 221.00 

6 . .:20 620.00 

6,420,620.00 

5,37.:>,000.00 

"'.O.C00.00 

5,858,000.00 

3 563.00 

3 563.00 

.~.000.00 

Su . 9 ,:9.00 

32,99!.00 

!S.292.00 

:.850.00 

6,393.00 

: :.coo.ex: 

.2'168.00 

2~ .000.00 

3ti.97'>.00 

732,92 1.00 

51,;).o;. 

s: 6~:.oo 

For Bharat Ek~~~"";t=~ka 
oueBtf ectr>r ou..-n 

IKITA Of..OHE£Cr 

OIN; (0707C 57~) 

- ,529. 393 0: 
-7: .l 5 ~-

.o9 S.O'J 

3.359.263 !:•: 
0 ~55 ~. 

3.559.0JS.OO 

s.: 75 . .:9(!.0".; 

9.:ns . .:3~.oo 

SSl!.00 

?~ ~::;.oo 

sn Ltd. 

Di recto 



NOTE NO IAARCH 31 , 2019 
Particulars 

(RS. ) 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVIES 

Net ProfiU (Loss) after Taxation 2,601 ,338.00 

Adjustments For : 

Provision for Taxation 960,939.00 

Variation in open ing balance -
I 

Variation in Depraciation 

Operating profit before working cap ital changes 3, 562 , 277 .00 

Movements in working capita l : 

Add: Decrease in current assets/Increase in Current Liab ilities 

Salary Payable 150,000.00 

Stale Cheque 17,175.00 I 
Less: Increase in current assets/Decrease in current liabilities 

Short term Loans & Advances (15,068.004.00) 

Other Liabil ities (36,000.00) 

Other current Assets (778.02 5.001 

Cash from/(used in) operating activ ities (15 , 714,854 .00) 

I 
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITI ES ( 1 5' 714' 8 5 4. 00) 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES . . 

CASH FLOW FROM FI NANCING ACTIVITIES . 

Proceed from Issue of shares 3.500.000.00 

Premium received during the year 6.47 5,00C.OO 

Short Term Borrowing 25,000.00 

NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTI VITIES I 10.000,000.00 1 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (2,' 52, 577 .00) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
5,683 ,000.00 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of th e year 3, 530.423.00 


